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Kent Osmond - Contact with Sgt SMYTH 

From: Kent Osmond 

To: Rod Tiller 

Date: 2015/04/14 12:51 PM 

Subject: Contact with Sgt SMYTH 
_ "  x"^ --"__----" ____I- - - ~ - __" -_ 

Hi Rod, 

I know you have already spoken with Cpl O'Keefe about his disclosing information to the family. However, I was 
informed this morning that Trevor also reached out to Sgt SMYTH following the shooting to see how he was 
doing. I don't know on what day that contact occurred. 

I have directed Cpl Foote to have Cpl O'Keefe draft comprehensive notes on that contact, as it was not previously 
known to the investigative team and was not appropriate. I understand we are all human beings with feelings, 
and this was do doubt done with the best of intentions. 

However the RNC were completely plugged into the MEAP side of things and the optics of a first responder of 
the file speaking to the person under investigation.should have been a common sense issue, and should not 
have been done. 

I am raising this with you to ensure these notes are completed immediately and so that you can assess how you 
wish to deal with the issue as his supervisor 

Thanks 

Kent 
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